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Request for Information

| write further to your request FOI ID 47474 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -
Physical Assaults on Staff 2022/23, 23/24, and 24/25 (Up to 08.01.25)

Your request is set out below:

1.1) Inthe financial years 2022/23, 23/24, and 24/25 (Up to 08.01.25), how many members of clinical staff

were physically assaulted by members of the public? Please provide a breakdown by role if it is possible and
doesn't exceed the cost threshold, e.g doctors, nurses, physicians, paramedics.

2022-2023 1
2023-2024 1
2024 - 08/01/2025 0

Please note that these figures are based upon a member of the public, who are not patients in our services,
assaulting a member of the Trust’s clinical staff.

II) Of those clinical staff who were assaulted, how many required hospital treatment as a result of their
injuries? Please provide a breakdown by role, if it is possible and doesn't exceed the cost threshold, for the
same financial years.

0

) How many days of medical leave were granted to members of clinical staff owing to injuries sustained
after an assault by a member of the public? Please provide a breakdown by role, if it is possible and doesn't
exceed the cost threshold, for the same financial years.

N/A - no injuries were sustained

2.1) Inthe financial years 2022/23, 23/24, and 24/25 (Up to 08.01.25), how many members of non-clinical
staff were physically assaulted by members of the public?
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2022-2023 0
2023-2024 0
2024 - 08/01/2025 0

Please note that these figures are based upon a member of the public, who are not patients in our services,
assaulting a member of the Trust’s non-clinical staff.

II) Of those who were assaulted, how many required hospital treatment as a result of their injuries?
N/A

) How many days of medical leave were granted to members of non-clinical staff owing to injuries sustained
after an assault by a member of the public?

N/A

| confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department





